



KONDOR CRICKET CLUB (EST. 1981)

CONSTITUTION

1. The club shall be called Kondor Cricket Club.
2. The object of the club shall be to provide facilities for playing of sports.
3. The club's colours shall be Gold, Red, Green or Blue.
4. The Committee of the club shall be a Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Club Captain and Vice Captain.
5. The club shall be managed by the Committee consisting of life members in Rule 4.
6. The Committee shall retire at the AGM but may be proposed for re-election.
7. Any two life members or playing members may propose a member for election at the next AGM to all positions consisting the Committee.
8. All life members present at the AGM shall be entitled to vote for the election of the Committee.
9. All elections shall be made by secret ballot.
10. No office shall remain vacant and must be filled at the AGM.
11. The Committee shall have the powers of administration and management as deemed necessary for properly carrying out the objectives of the club.
12. The proceedings of the Committee shall be under the control of the Chairman. Five members of the Committee shall form a quorum. Each member of the Committee, excluding the Chairman, present at a meeting whether elected or appointed by the Committee shall have equal voting rights. All decisions shall be made by a simple majority of those present and voting. The Chairman shall have a casting vote in the event of a tie.
13. The Secretary shall ensure that:
 - a. All documents and correspondence of the club are in appropriate custody.
 - b. Full and correct Minutes are kept of all meetings.
 - c. Records are maintained of all matches and competitions involving the club.
 - d. Give notice of the AGM to each member no less than fourteen (14) days before the date of the AGM.

14. The Treasurer shall keep proper books of accounts for the club and shall make up an income and expenditure account and balance sheet of the club prior to the AGM.
15. The annual subscriptions payable by members and the scale of match fees shall be determined at the AGM. All annual subscriptions shall be due before the third match of the season.
16. If any members failing to pay their annual subscription for the current year within the time period in Rule 15 shall not become eligible for any further matches for the current year.
17. All matches shall be arranged by the Secretary, with the approval of the Committee. Each member shall be given a fixture card every year.
18. The AGM shall include but not limited to:
 - a. Receive Annual Report
 - b. Determine the annual subscriptions and scale of match fees
 - c. Election of the Committee
 - d. Voting of awards
19. Any members who wilfully or through neglect damages, destroys or causes the loss of the club's property shall make good such damage to the satisfaction of the Committee.
20. If the club incurs liability on any official club business, which cannot be satisfied out of the viable assets of the club, ALL members for the current year of the club shall be jointly liable in equal shares to meeting such liabilities.
21. Any new members wishing to join the club shall be recommended by TWO life paid members. Acceptance shall then be put to a vote to all members present at the AGM. A simple majority vote shall decide. In a case of a tie, the Chairman shall have the casting vote.
22. New life members shall incur a once only life membership subscription which will be decided at the AGM.
23. Any member bringing the game into disrepute, ungentlemanly conduct or abusing the general spirit of the game shall suffer the consequences of the decision of the eleven (11) playing members of the day. A member may be expelled.
24. Each member shall be bound by and submit to the rules of the club and any regulations made by the Committee. A copy of these rules is available from the Secretary on request.